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JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA
WWWw.co.jasper.ia.us
September 15, 2015
9:30 a.m.

Sheriff — John Halferty

a) Contract Agreement between 911 Commission & Motorola

Newton Athletic Booster Club
a) Use of Courthouse Lawn for Homecoming on 9/24/15

Approval of Board of Supervisors minutes for 9/8/15

Jasper County Care Facility Demolition

Board Appointments

PUBLIC INPUT & COMMENTS



ITEM #2a
September 15, 2015 Agenda

Susan Young

. B— B——
From: Mindi Walker <watkerm@newton.k12.ia.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 1:56 PM
To: Susan Young; Kerry Walker
Subject: NHS Homecoming Parade/Courthouse Lawn Festivities/Athletic Booster Club

Good Afternoon,

The Newton High School Athletic Booster Club is requesting permission to use the south west corner of the
courthouse lawn on Thursday, September 24, 2015, starting at 4:00. The parade starts at 6:00.

Fundraising Committee will be:

Selling Hot Dogs,Chips and Pop for $5.00

We will be setting up 3 Grills for the hot dogs and 3 Monroe Tables to set all other items on. Coolers will be
used for pop and water. We will need electrical as well, so we can set up the roasters to keep the hot dogs

wartil.

There will also be a card table for our raffle. We are raffling off a Coach John Jenkins signed football helmet.

Merchandise Committee will be:
Setting up 3 monroe tables, for the merchandise they will be selling at the parade.
Which includes, T-shirts, Sweatshirts, Hats, etc.

Please let me know if there is any other information you are needing from the Newton High School Athletic
Booster Club. Hope to hear from you soon and thank you for your assistance.

Thanks Again,

Kerry & Mindi Walker
Fundraising Committee
641-521-5597
walkerm@newton.k12.ia.us




ITEM #3
September 15, 2015 Agenda September 8,2015

Tuesday, September 8, 2015 the Jasper County Board of Supervisors met in regular session at 9:30
a.m. with Supervisors Carpenter, Brock & Stevenson present and accounted for; Chairman Carpenter
presiding.

Sheriff John Halferty asked the Supervisors to approve the Governor’s Traffic Safety Bureau Grant in
the amount of $13,200 to assist in implementing the Highway Safety Plan for developing and improving
overall safety capabilities.

Motion by Brock, seconded by Stevenson to approve the Governor’s Traffic Safety Bureau Impaired
Driving Countermeasures Grant.

YEA: STEVENSON, BROCK, CARPENTER .

Motion by Stevenson, seconded by Brock to table Agenda ltem 2: Maintenance - Adam Sparks Clock
Tower Window Replacement Quotes.

YEA: BROCK, STEVENSON, CARPENTER

County Attorney Mike Jacobsen asked the Board to adopt a resolution relating to the disclosure of
security related information. The policy is for the protection of county employees, visitors to county facilities,
persons in the care or custody or under the control of the county and property under the jurisdiction of the
county and is in accordance with lowa Code 22.7(5)(2015).

Motion by Brock, seconded by Stevenson to adopt Resolution 15-41 a resolution approving a policy
for Disclosure of Security Related Information.

YEA: STEVENSON, BROCK, CARPENTER
A complete copy of the resolution is on file in the Office of the Jasper County Auditor.

Agenda item #4 the approval of a fireworks permit for Angela Dalbey died for lack of a motion. The
Supervisors expressed safety concerns due to the drying crops in the fields. Supervisor Brock also stated
that the State Legislature needs to deal with this issue and not put it on the backs of the local Supervisors to
make an exception to the lowa Law which does not permit fireworks.

Motion by Stevenson, seconded by Brock directing the Auditor to publish notice to the public that they
would approve no more fireworks permits this year.

YEA: BROCK, CARPENTER, STEVENSON
Supervisor Brock reported that the Board had been advised to wait for the road construction season

to come to an end before bidding out the demolition of the old County Care Facility. The theory behind this
thinking is that bids would be lower because construction firms would be looking for work at that time.

There were no Board appointments. ,

Motion by Brock, seconded by Stevenson to adjourn the Tuesday, September 8, 2015 meeting of the
Jasper County Board of Supervisors.
YEA: STEVENSON, BROCK, CARPENTER

Nennic Parratt Auditar Dennis Carpenter. Chairman



